



Fakher Jamil

Web: www.fakherjamil.com

Email: fakher@live.com

Cell: +92-3343313807

Personal Statment

I am a creative designer from Karachi with thirteen years of experience in User Interactive and Web Design industry. Serving in TradeKey.com, a leading B2B portal for the last seven years as a UI Engineer I have supervised teams at regular intervals. With an exceptional communication, interpersonal, time management skills and a flexible personal work style that encourages collaboration and incorporates feedback accordingly I tend to satisfy clients with dedication embedded in a WE APPROACH.

Key Skills

User Experience Design, User Research, Contextual Interviews, Interactive Prototypes, Wireframing, UX Strategy & Process. User Interface Design, Visual Style Guides, Usability Tests, Usability Studies, Learn UX, Agile & SCRUM Methodologies.

Specializing in interactive Website Mockup Designs, Facebook Fan Page, Landing Page, HTML/CSS, Typography, Photo Manipulation, Print Design, Ebrochure, Email Design, Video Editing & Video Voice work.

Technical Proficiency

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Illustrator, Video Audio Dubbing, EzVideoCutter, Balabolka, Camtasia Studio.

Training / Workshops

Project Management
Team Work & Group Dynamics
Time Management

Experience

2008 – Present
Senior User Interface Engineer
TradeKey Pvt Ltd
Karachi, Pakistan

My responsibilities UI Design and Usability, Research, Graphic design and branding, email design, & advert design and eMag. The User Interface for all of which has had to be completely re-designed from scratch, incorporating the following: - Photoshop- HTML- CSS- Flash- Dreamweaver- Web Video (upload and editing at the user end, player design and skinning. Wireframing and information architecture. - Complete responsibility for online branding and design across products.

2005 – 2008
Senior Web Designer
RightSolution
Karachi, Pakistan

Website & web application layouts, Websites, flash websites, flash banner and animations.

2003 – 2005
Senior Web Designer
Webnoxs
Karachi, Pakistan

Create website, organize presentation of demo site. Includes flash, html, javascript base websites. Uploading, maintaining, updating websites periodically, and coordinating with clients.

2001 – 2003
Web Designer
Vytec Solutions
Karachi, Pakistan

Brochure design, flyers and ad banners. Maintain & update the official website. Create website, organize presentation of demo site.

Academic Qualification

- Bachelor of Science "DJ Science College" in the year of 1996.
- Intermediate from "D.J Science College" in the year of 1994.
- Matriculation from "National High School" Gulshan Iqbal Karachi in the year of 1992.

Technical Qualification

- Done Two Year Diploma in Multimedia from "Arena Multimedia" in the year of 2004.
- Six Month Diploma in Web and Graphic Designing from "Enter Tech in the year of 2003.
- Certified Novel Administration (CNA) from "Net-Solutions" the year of 2002.
- One year Diploma in Computer Science from "Petroman" Main Campus the year of 2002..

Location

B22 Row T Block 1 Gulshan-e-Kaneez Fatima
Society Gulzar-e-Hijri Near Asfahani Road Karachi